

Cadeby Parish Annual Parish Meeting

held on
Friday 18 th MAY 2017,
in the
CHURCH HALL

Minutes (Draft)

Chair - D Winterbottom

Meeting opened at 6:35 pm

- 1- No apologies were received.
2. – Chair gave a brief introduction & review of past year.
- 2 - Matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting

The requests for the contributions for bunting for parish events and flowers were taken forward to the Parish Council and contributions were approved.

3. Matters notified to the Clerk of PC - none
4. Matters raised from the floor –

Mr S Kartowski suggested the establishment of a Tool and Equipment Sharing Scheme for the Parish.

The idea being that members would initially offer to share their equipment and tools and also to seek funding to acquire tools to be held centrally for sharing.

Action to refer suggestion to PC to look into possibility of supporting a scheme.

Meeting ended at 7:05 pm